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From: sainsburys.co.uk>
Sent: 01 February 2014 13:14
To: @st-andrews.ac.uk; @internationalanimalrescue.org; @sealaction.org; 

@freedomfood.co.uk; @hammondpr.co.uk; @scotland.gsi.gov.uk; 
@rspca.org.uk; @scottishsalmon.co.uk; @hsi.org; 

@scottishsalmon.com; @marineharvest.com; 
@snh.gov.uk; 

Subject: Re: SASWG - letter to ADD manufacturers

 

In Q2 would it be worth adding a point about reduced efficacy or perceived efficacy of on site ADD's e.g. 
2. How do you respond to any reported technical problems and specifically any reported efficacy issues with ADDs
on site and in what time‐frame?
Manufacturers may see technical issues as ADD not making sound rather than appropriate sound.
Thanks

From:   
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 05:06 PM 
To: internationalanimalrescue.org>;  (Seal Protection Action Group) 

@sealaction.org>;  @freedomfood.co.uk>; @hammondpr.co.uk) 
@hammondpr.co.uk>; @scotland.gsi.gov.uk>;  

@rspca.org.uk) @rspca.org.uk>; @scottishsalmon.co.uk>;  
@hsi.org>; @scottishsalmon.com>; @st-

andrews.ac.uk>; @marineharvest.com>; @snh.gov.uk 
@snh.gov.uk>; @thecrownestate.co.uk) 

@thecrownestate.co.uk>  
Subject: SASWG - letter to ADD manufacturers  

Dear All, 

 and   have drafted a letter to ADD manufacturers as requested at the last meeting – (which I have 
subsequently tinkered with a little)– asking for some information on how ADDs are currently being tested. 
I attach the letter.   Can I ask you please to have a look at this?   
I don’t think there is anything remotely contentious given the discussions we have had‐ and would like to send it out 
on behalf of the group well in advance of the next meeting. 
I will assume all are content if I do not hear to the contrary by Tuesday 11th February.   
I did not include the Crown Estate (but happy to do so) as they were not technically a member while we have 
discussed this. 

Thanks 

 

 
Sea Mammal Research Unit 
University of St Andrews 
Bute Building 
Queens Terrace 
St Andrews 
Fife KY16 9TS 
+44 1334 462654
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********************************************************************** 
This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept by  

Sainsbury's Systems for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
Don't print this email unless you really need to; think of the environment and save a tree! 
********************************************************************** 

********************************************************************** 

Visit www.sainsburys.co.uk for food and drink inspiration, financial services, TVs, laptops, home and garden and much more, or to buy groceries online. You can 
live well for less than you thought at Sainsbury's based on price perception data. 

  

Don't print this email unless you really need to; think of the environment and save a tree! 

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager (postmaster@sainsburys.co.uk). 

  

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, but does not warrant that the message is virus free. 

  

Email sent to Sainsbury's systems may be monitored by the company. 

  

J Sainsbury plc (185647 England) 

Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd (3261722 England) 

  

Registered Offices: 

33 Holborn 

London EC1N 2HT 

********************************************************************** 

  

  




